



# GEORGE MC KEE DDS

MANAGING CLINICAL DIRECTOR - ASPEN DENTAL

📍 ROSEBURG OREGON    ✉️ DRMCKEE@ASPENDENTAL.COM    📞 541 315-8240    🌐 ASPENDENTAL.COM

## SUMMARY

I graduated from the University of the Pacific School of Dentistry in San Francisco in 1979. Subsequently, I started and ran a successful cosmetic reconstructive practice in California for over 20 years. I was a client and later a volunteer instructor at The Pride Institute, a nationally known dental practice management firm in the United States, for many years. In 2000, I sold my dental practice and moved to Europe, where I was an associate dentist for Multiclinica Medefi, a private dental clinic in Lagoa, Portugal. I worked there until 2010. In 2004 I started Dental Solutions Europe, a dental practice management company in association with The Mastery Company.

Between 2011 and 2013, I worked for the American Dental Clinic in both Abu Dhabi, UAE and Muscat, Oman in the Middle East.

In February 2013, I accepted a position with Aspen Dental where I am the Managing Clinical Director of their Roseburg, Oregon facility.

While clinical dentistry is a passion, I also enjoy new challenges. It gives me great satisfaction to share my knowledge (both clinical and business-based) with colleagues.

## CERTIFICATIONS

### California Dental License (California Dental Board)

Aug 1979 - Current

License #28358

### Oman Dental License (Oman Ministry of Health)

December 2011 - Current

### Oregon Dental License (Oregon Board of Dentistry)

February 2013 - Current

License #D9826



## EDUCATION

### DDS

UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY

1976 - 1979

The School of dentistry at UOP is the only California dental school that operates on a three year - 36 month curriculum. With no summer breaks, students receive the same education in three years that other dental schools accomplish in four years. I was the youngest dentist to graduate from this school in many decades at the age of 23.

### No Degree

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, DAVIS

1974 - 1976

I attended for two years taking an undergraduate pre-dental curriculum focusing on biology. I was accepted to dental school after three years of undergraduate studies and before I earned a degree in Biology.

### No Degree

UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC

1973 - 1974

I attended for one year taking an undergraduate pre-dental curriculum focusing on biology.

**High School**  
**ENCINA HIGH SCHOOL**  
1969 - 1973

High School Education



## WORK HISTORY

**Managing Clinical Director**  
**ASPEN DENTAL - ROSEBURG, OREGON**  
FEB 2013 - PRESENT

I am currently the Managing Clinical Director for the Roseburg, Oregon clinic of Aspen Dental. I provide direct patient care to the patients of record.

**Associate Dentist**  
**AMERICAN DENTAL CLINIC, MUSCAT, OMAN**  
JAN 2012 - JAN 2013

I was an associate dentist providing direct patient care for the patients of record.

**Associate Dentist**  
**AMERICAN DENTAL CLINIC, ABU DHABI, UAE**  
JUL 2010 - DEC 2011

I was an associate dentist providing direct patient care to patients of record.

**Associate Dentist**  
**MULTICLINICA MEDEFI, LAGOA PORTUGAL**  
SEP 2000 - DEC 2010

I was an associate dentist delivering direct patient care in this small private clinic. I also developed and marketed the clinic's website promoting dental tourism for the owner.

**Owner - President**  
**GEORGE A. MCKEE DDS INC.**  
SEP 1979 - MAR 2000

4850 Marconi Avenue Carmichael, CA 95608. My career in dentistry involved purchasing, over time, three dental practices from retiring dentists and growing them into a successful cosmetic dental center with an emphasis on periodontics. In 1988 I built my own office and relocated the dental practice to Carmichael, California featuring six operatories. At its peak, the practice employed 14 full time staff members.

**Dental Consultant**  
**THE MASTERY COMPANY**  
JUL 2009 - PRESENT

I work as a dental consultant for The Mastery Company, a USA based dental practice management firm. The Mastery Company is expanding its services to include Western Europe and I am one of their international consultants.

**President**  
**DENTAL SOLUTIONS EUROPE**  
AUG 2004 - JUL 2012

Dental Solutions Europe (DSE) serves the European dental community as a business resource using proven information, tools and skills to assist dentists in making their practices grow and profit. Our clients have discovered that as they put this information to work, the quality of patient care, the overall patient experience, and the doctor's profits increase. Their confidence and work satisfaction improve as well.

Through a combination of on-site visits, one-on-one training and small group workshops, DSE provides the resources and support for dental offices to make the changes needed that result in the achievement of their goals.

## SELECTED PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

2010 **ICOI**  
**Abu Dhabi, UAE**  
Multi System Implant Training

2010 **Crown Council**  
**Dubai, UAE**  
Dental Implants Level I

2007 **Nobelbiocare Course**

**Coimbra, Portugal**

Current concepts in smile design using implants.

2007 **Nobelbiocare World Tour****Barcelona, Spain**

3 day Dental Implant Symposium presenting latest developments in implant dentistry.

2005 **Nobelbiocare Course****Portimao, Portugal**

Socket healing surgery, Nobel Direct, Teeth in an hour.

2004 **Nobelbiocare Course****Barcelona, Spain**

Osseointegration with Nobel Direct

2003 **Advanced Endodontic Workshop****Lisbon, Portugal**

Rui da Costa Pereira, D.D.S. Advanced endodontic techniques. Lecture and laboratory. 80 hours CE

1998 **Las Vegas Institute for Advanced Dental Studies,****Las Vegas, Nevada, U.S.A.**

Certificate of Completion: Advanced Aesthetic Design. (70 Credits-Academy of General Dentistry)

1997 **Las Vegas Institute for Advanced Dental Studies,****Las Vegas, Nevada, U.S.A.**

Certificate of Completion: Anterior Aesthetic Design. (70 Credits-Academy of General Dentistry)

---

**REPRESENTATIVE COURSES GIVEN**

---

**March 2012 Muscat, Oman**- "Increasing Treatment Case Presentation for Orthodontists" - An evening course presented to the Oman Orthodontic Club.

**March 2011 Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates -**

"Scheduling for Success" - A half day course on appointment book control and verbal skills training to manage a schedule efficiently and profitably. Given to the Advanced American Dental Center.

**December 2009 Lisbon Portugal -**

"Endodontics for General Dentists" - Systems, Scheduling and Leadership for general dentists wishing to incorporate endodontics into their practice. Given to the 10th annual endodontic certification program by Dr. Rui Peireia da Costa.

**July 2009 Lisbon Portugal** - "The Exclusive Endodontic Practice in Portugal" - Presentation given on the feasibility of Portuguese dentists transitioning into exclusive endodontic practices. Given to the 1st Advanced Endodontic Workshop by Dr. Rui Peireia da Costa.

**June 2009 Sofia Bulgaria** - "The 6 keys to a Successful Dental Practice". Full day presentation on a general overview of dental practice management.

**November 2007 Portimão Portugal** - "How to Achieve Your Ideal Practice". Full day presentation on leadership, management and systems for the Portuguese general dentist.

---

**REPRESENTATIVE PUBLICATIONS**

---

**"Why Patients Say No"** (Dentistry Magazine Portugal 2007) George McKee DDS

**"Learning to Love Complaints"** (Dentistry Magazine Portugal 2007) George McKee DDS

**"Motivators and Concerns"** (Dentistry Magazine Portugal 2007) George McKee DDS

**"How to Achieve Your Ideal Practice"** (Dentistry Magazine Portugal 2008) George McKee DDS